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The Conservator of Forests,
Chenab Circle,

Doda

No.RFD/ FCA/ F86 — 3 F

Subject: - Diversion of 0.63 ha of Forest land for Gammo
District Ramban, UT of Jammu & Kashmir-reg.

Reference:- Integrated Regional Officer Jammu Fil
04-2022, Nodal Officer (FCA) endorsement No.:

2022

Sir,

On the subject cited above, it is subi
Regional Office, Jammu vide No. mentioned above further end
vide No. mentioned above. The details of the reply is as under:-

Dated:- [o/05/2022
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Reply

Point 1

Specific recommendation of the DFO as per format of the Purt-l.l,
Part-111, Part-1V respectively of Handbook of Forest (Conservation)
Act, 1980 and Forest Conservation Rules, 2003 (Guidelines &
Clarifications) has been uploaded in Part-I1 under additional
information at Serial No. 2

Point 2

As per User Agency the environment clearance is under process. So,
the user agency has ensured to submit whenever the same will be
issued by J&KEIAA in favour of user agency. The Clarification has
been uploaded by the User agency in Part-I under additional
information at Serial No. 8

Hence submitted for information and kind perusal at your end please.

Yours faithfully,

Dr. Rajan Singh (SFS e

Divisional Forest Oﬁl:%r
Ramban Forest Divisfon
Ramban

Copy to the Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Jammu for kind information
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